PLEASE POST

SWEETWATER

UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

HUMAN RESOURCESERVICES DIVISION
MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2018

To: Certificated Applicants only

From: Director of Human Resources

Re: Certificated Vacancies for the 2018-19 School Year

H Deadline date for these vacancies is Monday, July 16, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. unless otherwise noted. H

Certificated employees qualified and interested in being considered for the positions indicated below should complete Certificated Application for a Posted
Position, Form No. 8029-A, which is available in the Human Resource Services Division. A California Secondary Credential, valid for services
rendered, is required.

Special Qualifications/

Site Position Description Posting Number
National City Middle Special Education Mild-Moderate/Resource Teacher NCM-CT19-171

(Integrated Math Fund 8/Integrated Math Fund 7/
Resource Teacher Co-Teach)

San Ysidro High Social Science (.2 FTE) SYH-CT19-172
(World Hist & Culture)

Eastlake High Psychology/Resource Teacher ELH-CT19-173
(Psychology/.4 FTE Athletic Director)

East Hills Academy Special Education Moderate/Severe EHA-CT19-174
(Health Transition/Vocational Ed 3/4/
Community Rec & Leisure/Reading Transition/
Math Transition — All Mod/Severe

The following postings have been voided:
MVH-CT19-164 - Special Education



